


Comnwunity Hospitel
2000 Compbel)l Drive
Terrington, WY B2240

December &4, 19%0

U: B, Nuclesr Regulatory commission
Attnr Document Contrel Desk
Washingten DC ROBYS

Rt Reply. te tesice et Yicletisn

Deer Birm:

Thie letter in in responsw to the NRC communication cdeated
December 3, 1990, concerning the inspection st Community Hompital
tInspection report JO-ROR77/90~01). Qur responses to the ftems
detailed iv the Notice of Viclstion are provided below,

it i1 This wes an oversight. Radistion Bafety Meetirge are
row scheduletd with all participants concerned one year
in advance during the monthe of December, March, June,
and Eeptember, The office of the Hospital
Administrator will take responsibility for scheduling
meetinge, This should eliminate any poessibility of
mestings being missed in the future, The mesting for
the purth querter of 1990 was held on December 12,

1990, Full cempliante has besn achieved as of thie
a.‘.!

lisun. Bl Poth of these items were an oversight, The auslity
B.4.0 gontrel procedures for the dose calibrator have been
amended as of this date to Iincludm
1) & constency check on & fregquently used setting on
sach day that the dose calibretor (s useo

R) ¢ livearity test on the dose calibrator on at
leant 4 quaerterly basie, (and ealeo upen
installation and following service). The reporte
are to be sigrned by the Radiation Bafety Officer,

Full compliance has been echisved ae of this date,
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Thene items are sdmitted, During the celibration of
the Victoreen CDV=700 survey meter performed during
Beptember, 1990, an oettempt was made to bring the
indicated exposury rate to within BOX of the celculated
RipoRUre rate, Howaver, on one range, the unit ecould
rot be edjusted to within 20X, presumably, due to the
ege of the unit, A new survey meler has been purchased
end e availeble for uso st the Hospital, (Eberline
Mode)l EBP-1, squipped with & model “P-270 probe)., Thie
unit is cepable of dose rate messurament over the range
1 te 1000 mrom/ivv, and will be used for all future
BUrVEYS, Full compliance has been achioved as of this
date,

This ftem (s sadmitted, A more sensitive instrument
for performing ares wipe test surveys has besn scquired
by the MHospital (Eberline Mouel EBP~1 meter eguipped
with » HPRIOL probe and used in the scealar mode)., 8]
protocel s being implemented to amsure that wipe
saniples that excesd BOOO dpm of contimination are
detected, Full compliance will be schieved by or
before Jenuary 12, 1991,

This dtem is admitted. The problem was ceuswd by lack
of Lubtractior of the zery offset reading of the dose
calibravor, The protocel for measuring molybdenum

bresbthrough Has beer re ised to specify that the dose
calibrator gere offset resding must be subtracted from
each reading ueed to determine the molybdenun
bresnthreugh concantration, The technolopgist
performing the mesasurwments has beern instructed in the
revised protocel., Full complience hes been achieved as
of thie date.



U:B., Nueleer Regulastory Commission
December 24, 1990
Fage 3

In order teo iwprove the overall effectiversss of mernagement
mentrol over licernsed sctivities, the Hospital Administrator will
review or & auarterly basis (concurrent with the Radietion Bafety
Caommittes mestinge) the results aof al) Quality Contrel
ctivities, This review will be desigred to ersure that )l
planned Quality Control asctivities are carvied out and  thet
problems, when identified, are promptly resolved.

This resporse (s submitted under cath,
Yours sincerely,

Doug MeMillan
Raminjfstrator

John Qoddard, Ph.D.
Consultaent

JB/tyg

eer U. 8, Nunlesr Regulatory Commission
Regione ' Administrator
11 Ryrn Plaze Drive
Buite 1000
Arlingteon, TX 76011}
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Docket No. 30-20277/90-0)
License No. 49-23121-01

Community Hospita)

ATTN: Douglas McMillan
Administrator

2000 Campbe)] Drive

Torrington, Wyoming 82240

Gentlemen:
SUBJECT: NOTICE OF VIOLATION (NRC INSPECTION REPOKT NO. 30-20:.77790-01)

This refers to the routine, unannounced radiation safety inipection conducted
Dy Messrs, Anthony D. Gafnes and Gilbert Guerra of this nffice on October 11,
1990, oi the activitics authorized by NRC Byproduct Matcria)

License 49-23121-0]1, and to the telephonic ciscussion of our tindings held by
the inspectors and Mr. Charles L. Cain with members of your stat< on

October 17, 1990. The enclosed NRC Inspection Report 30-20277,98-01 documents
th.s inspection. This also acknowledges the records we received fram your
consultant on October 24, 1990, to finish our review of your progrem.

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under tie license
a5 they relate to radfation safety and to compliance with the Commission's
rules and regulations and the conditions of the license., The inspection
consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records,
fnterviews with personnel, independent measurements, and observations by the
inspectors.

Ouring this inspection, certain of your dctivities were ° und not to be
conducted 1n full compliance with NRC requirements. (.rs. ouently, you are
required to respond to this matter in writing, in accor‘sn>. with the
provisions of Section 2.201 of the NRC's "Ry'2s of Pracy -e, ‘urt 2, Title 10,
Code of Federa! Regulations. Your r¢ onse should be bas-# - “he specifics
contafned 1n the Notice of Violation enclused with this lette,

The inspectors also reviewed the actiors you had taken with respect to the two
violations observed during our previous inspection conducted on June 15, 1987.
They verified that the corrective actions for ore of these violations had been
implemented. However, we noted that one vic'ation has recurred since the

prev ous inspectior This ftem 1s idantified as Violation No. | in the
attached Notice,

It was noted by our inspectors that the oversight of the radiation safety

progran w#as primarily performed by your consultant, and that the individua!
named as radiation safety officer on your license acted in a secondary role.
The NRC holds the licensee and, 1n particular, the radiation safety officer
accountabie for ensurfag that the program is performing as 1t should and in

*RIV:IMSIS *NMSIS “C:NMSIS *D ORSS
ADGainres:nh GGuerra CLCain ABB
/ /790 / /90 / /90 1270790

*Previously concurred

%123003@9



Community Mospita) «2-

compliznce with a1l NRC regulations. In particular, there are certain duties
spelled out 1n the regulations that are to be accomplished by the radiation
safety officer. The day~to~day oversight that should have been provided by the
radiation safety o « ‘v, or even the oversight provided by your consultant,
should have beer s, fent to detect the violations identified by our

inspectors,

Therefore, we ire concerned about the implementation of your prorram in the
area of management contro) that permitted these violations te occur,
Consequently, in your reply to this letter, you should describe those specific
actions planned or taken to improve the effectiveness of the manajement contro!
of your licensec nperations, with particular emphasis on actions planned or
taken to prevent further violations.

In accordance with 1U' CFR 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of
this letter, the enclisures, and your response to this letter will be placed in
the NRC Public¢ Document Room,

The responses directed by this letter and the enclosed Notice are not subject
to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required
by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, Pub. L. No. 96.511.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, we will be pleased to
uiscuss them with you.

S1ncoqe1y._
&@WVU‘QM
A B, BEACH

A. B111 Beach I’rector
Division of Rac™ *irn Safety
and Saieguards

Enclosures:
Appendix A = Notice of Viclation
Appendix B = NRC Inspection Report

30-20277/90-01
g5
Wyoming Radiution Control Program Director
Lee:
OMB - Original (1E=07) ROMartin
ABBeach [AYandel)
MRodriguez, OC/LFDCB (4503) *WLFisher
*CLCain *ADGaines
*GGuerra *NMSIS
*MIS System *RIV Files (2)
*RSTS Ope. ator *REHall, URFOU

*W/766



APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Community Hospital Docket No. 30+20277/90-01
Torrington, Wyoming License No. 49-23121-0]

Ouring an NRC inspection conducted on October 1124, 1990, violations of NRC
requirements were fdentified. In accordance with the "Genera) Statement of
Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Pi 't 2, Appendix C
(1990), the violations are listed below:

3,

10 CFR 35.22(a)(2) requires *hat the licensee's Radiation Safety
Committee (RSC) meet at least quarterly.

Cuntrary to the above, although the RSC met in August 1989 upon opening
vhe nuclear medicine depirtment after its shutdown from -arch 1988 to
August 1989, the RSC diu not meet during the fourth quarter of 1989.

This
This

’

This

is 2 Severity Levu] IV violation (Supplement VI).
is a renest violation.

10 CFR 35.50(b)(1) requires, in part, t *t the )icensee check each
dose calibrator for constancy dafly with a dedicated check source on
a frequently used setting.

Contrary to the above, from June 1987 to October 1990, the
techneti: -99m setting on the dose calibrator vas not checked even
though this was the only _:tting used.

10 CFR 35.50(b)(3) requires, in part, that the licensee test each
dose calibrator for linearity upon installation and at least
quarterly thereafter. 10 CFR 35.50(e)(3) requires, in part, that
records of linearity tests include the signature of the radiation
safety officer,

Contrar. to the above, the licensee failed to test the duse
calibra or for linearity during the fourt: quarter of 1989, and the
record .f the linearity test performed in September 1990 did not
include vhe signature of the radiation safety officer.

is a Severity Level IV problem (Supplement VI).
10 CFR 35.51(b) requires, in part, that when calibrating a survey
instrument, the licensee consider a point as calibrated if the

indicated exposure rate differs from the calculated exposure rate by
not more than 20 percent.

1012100370



Contrary to the above, the record of the September 1990 calibraticn
of the lowest rtlding scale of the licensee's only survey meter, a
Victoreen Model COV-700, affirmed that the indicated exposure rate
differed from the calculated exposure rate by more than 20 percent,

B. 10 CFR 35.220 requires, in part, that a licensee authorized to use
byproduct material for imaging and localization studies have in its
possession & portable radifation measurement survey instrumen* capable
of measuring dose rates over the range 1 millirer per hour to
1000 mi111rem per hour.

Contrary to the above, as of October 11, 1990, the licens2e did not
have in 1ts possession a survey fnstrument capable of measuring dose
rates in excess of 50 millirem per hour,

This 1s a Severity Level IV problem {Supplement vl).

~ 10 CFR 35.70(f) requires that the license¢ corduct the surveys r uired by
10 CFR 35.70(e) so as to be able to detect contamination on each wipe
sample of 2000 disintegrations per minute,

Contrary to the above, as of October 11, 1990, the licenzee had not
performed any calculations or determinations to demonstrate that survey:
of wipe samples could detect 2000 disint grations per minute of
contamination. The licensee has used t! <ose calibrator .o perform such
surveys. This device would not reasonac , be expected to detect this
level of contamiration,

This 1s a Severity Leve! IV violation (Supplement VI).

5. 10 CFR 35.204(b) requires that a licensee that uses molybdenum=99/
technetium=99m generators for preparing a technetium=99m
radiopharmaceutical measure the molybdenum=99 concentration in each eluate
or extract.

Contrary to the above, from August 1989 through October 1990, tie
molybdenum=99 concentration was not measured fn that ar improper method
was used to determine the amount of molybdenum=99 in the eluate.

This 1s a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

Pursu nt to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Community Hospital is hereby
required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commis-fion, ATYN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C. 20555
with a copy to the Regfonal Administrator, Region IV, and 1f applicable, 1 copy
to the NRC Resident Inspector, within 30 days of the date of the letter
transmitting this Notice of Yiolation (Notice). This reply should b~ clearly



marked as a "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should include for each
violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if contested, the basis for
disputing the violatfon, (2) the corrective steps that have been taken and the
results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that wil)l be taken to avoid further
violatfons, and (4) the date when ful) compliance will be achieved. If an
adequate reply fs not received within the time specified in this Notice, an
order may be fssued to show cause why the license should not be modified,
suspended, or revoked, or why such other action as may be proper should not be
taken. Where good cause 1s shown, consideration will be given to extending the
response time. Under the authority of Section 182 of the Act, 42 U.5.C. 2232,
this response shall be submitted under oath or affirmation.

Dated at Arlington, Texas
this 3rd day of December 1990



. APPENDIX B "
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION IV
NRC Inspection Report: 30-10277/90-01 License: 73-23121-01

Docket: 3N=20277

Licensee: Community Hospital
2000 Campbell Drive
Torrington, Wyoming 82240

Inspection At: Community Mospita)
Torrington, wyoming

Inspection Conducted: October 10-24, 1990

Y

é.zgm_e;, ézugz'zc
adiation Specialist Date.

fals and Safeguards Inspection

Inspectors:

nthony 0.
Nuclear Ma
Section

|
‘
/ |
Y ﬁ//!/;a
Gilbert &uerre, 6adi¢: on clalist Trainee Date '
|
\

Nuclear Materials and Safegqlards Inspection
Section

]
Approved: E_Q}&Ei‘%_X_E_Qﬂ}ﬁ i / 90
narles L. Cain, Chief, Nuclear Materiais and Date '

Safeguards Inspection Section

Inspection Summary

Inspection Conducted October 11-24, 1990 (Report 30-20277/90-01)

Areas Inspected: This was a routine, unannounced radiation safety inspection ‘
of a byproduct material program authorizing the medical use of |
radiopharmaceuticals for clinical diagnostic procedures. The inspection |
included the review of organization and management, dose calibrator use, survey
fnstrument use, and radfation surveys.
|
|
\

Results: This fnspection identi®ied various .folations of NRC requirements.
Colloctivoly. the violatfons fdentified are indicative of a lack of management
oversight of the radiation safsty program.

4012110081
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Withi. *his inspection, the following violations were identified:

Organfzation and Management

* Fatlure of the radiation safety committee to meet at least quarterly,
(Section 4)

Dose Calibrator Use

’ Failure tr check frequently used isotope settings during dose calibrator
constancy ¢ ks, (Section 5)

° Fatlure to test e linearity of the dose calibrator quarterly,
(Section 5)

° Failure to properly measure the molybdenum=99 concentration in generator
eluates. (Section 5)

Survey Instrument Use

° Failure *o calibrate the lowest scale on the survey meter. (Section 6)

e ratlure ©. possess a survey instrument that measures dose rates from
I millirem per hour <0 1000 millirem per hour. (Section 6)

Radiation Surveys

o Faflure to ascertain that wipe samples surveys were able to detect
contamination levels as low as 2000 disintegrations per minute.
(Section 7)



1,

Individuals Contacted

*Douglas McMillan, Administrator

*William 7. ward, M.D., Radfation Safety Officer and Authorized User
*John Goddard, Consultant

Kathy Schwartzkopf, X-Ray Technnlogist

*Indicates those present during exit interview.

Followup on Previous Inspection Findings (June 13, 1987)

(Open) Violation of 10 CFR 35.22(a)(2) (30-20277/87-01): Failure of tre
vadfation safety committee (RSC) to meet quarterly. The inspectors
determined during the current inspection that the R.o did not meet
quarterly., This item is considered open.

(Closed) Violatfon of 10 CFR 35.22(a)(4) (30-20277/87-01): Failure of the
11cens~e to include fn RSC meeting minutes an ALARA review. The
inspectors determined by reviewing the RSC meeting minutes that ALARA
reviews were included in the minu*s. This ftem fs considered closed.

Program Overview

The licensee is authorized to use medica) products for diagnostic ¢linica)
procedures. The only radicisotope used by the licensee for diagnostic
proceduras has beern Yechnetium=99m. The technetium has been obtained from
a molybdenum-99/technetium~99m generator, The licensee has received a
generator approximately every 2 weeks.

The licensee has experienced some organizational changes since the last
inspection on June 15, 1987. The nuclear medicine technologist (NMT) that
was employed during the last inspection left February 22, 1988, The
licensee could not find a replacement for the technslogist unti)

August 24, 1989. Because of this, the Ticensee had closed the nuclear
medicine department from February 22, 1988, to August 24, 1989. Since
reopening the nuclear medicine department, the licensee performed on the
average only 5 ~ 6 diagnostic procedures a month. The license was renewed
in June 1990.

Organization and Management

The organizational structure was found to be as required, and key
personnel have been identified in Section 1 of this report. The radiation
safety officer (RS0) and the consultint had been employed by th> ospital
in their current capacities during previous inspections The
administrator and the NMT were employed after the Jina 15, 1987,
inspection,



The RSO has been the authorized user fe¢ @ program and also had
performed radiology services for other hospitals in the area Many
RSO's duties have been, therefore, performed by a consultant

v

Y th

ly and dnnual reviews ( 35
of the reviews have been discusse rie {1
icated by RSC minutes

were pey ve rrr(;:

the WS

CFR 35.22(a)(2),
quarter b inspectors, by reviewing
dguring the onfc exit meeting
that ; i meet during the four quarter ¢ Gg A\t the exit

+
meeting the con Lant stated t‘at re meeting § not 1d during the

w29

oserved

fourth quarter " 1989

&

due to the fact *hat they believed the meeting held
” 106¢ 3 . W Sl P n A4 ~ nii~ la n d » ¢ - - e
ugust 1989, Ji\ after reopening the nuclear medicine department.
ld suffice The failure of "he RSC to meet at

1tified as a repeat violation of 10 CFR

n was identified
ibrator Use
The licensee has maintained a F Qos» calibrator,

Number 21705&=R The dose calibe- n used

~ g i , " 0 8%
elutions, whic ranged f» 0 S4C « ic

Serial
to assay generator
uries, and patient

that generally .. .anged f-omr . to 2 11 1icuries

lv was noted by tie inspectors that when the dose calibrator constancy
checks had beer performed, the technetium=99m setting was not checked
The constancy checks were only performed on the cesium=137

cobalt~57 settin The failure to check the dose ca)

constanty on a freguently used setting was identified

CFR 35.50(b)(1)

The inspectors coule not be provided a dose calibrator linearity record
for the fourth quarter of 1989. The consultant stated during the
telephoni~ exft meeting that the dose calibrator had not been tested fo
finearity during the fourth quarter of 1989. He agafn stated that this
was due to the fact that they performed a linearity test in August 1989
after resuming licensed activities and thought that that would suffice
Also, 1t was noted hy the inspectors that the reccrd of the linearity test
performed in September 1990 was not signed by the RSO. The failure to
test the dose calibrator gquarterly for linearity and have the RSO

a linearity test were identified as violations of 10 ¢ 35.50(b)(3)

10 CFR 35.50(e)(3), respectively

t 35.204(k) requires that a iicensee that uses molybdenum=99
tecimetium=99m generators for preparing a technetium=99m
radiopharmaceutical measure the molybdenum=99 concentration in each eluate
or extract. The licensee used the above type of generator and prepared
technetfum=-99m radiopharmaceuticals A review of molybdenum=99




breakthrough records for August 1989 to October 1990, by the inspectors,
indicated that the molybdenum=99 concentrations in the eluates were
routinely greater than .15 microcuries of molybdenum=99 per millicurie of
technetium=99m. This level 15 greater than what 1s a)lowed to be
adminfsterec to humans, After discussing this with the consultant at the
exit meeting, ft was apparent that the NMT used an improper procedure to
measure the molybdenum=99 activity, therefore givirg fnaccurate results
for the molybdenum=99 concentrations., The faflure to properly measure the
molybdenum=99 activity, which 1n turn gave inaccurate results for the
molybdenum=99 concentrations in the eluates was identified as a violation
of 10 CFR 35.204(b).

Three violations were fdentified.

Survey Instrument Use

The inspectors observed that the licensee only had one survey instrument,

a Victoreen Model COV-700. This survey instrument was last calibrated in

September 1990, From the record of this calibration it was noted that on

the lowest scale the calibration factors at two different points were 1,57
and 1,38, This indicated that the lo-est scale was not calibrated within

plus or minus 20 percant. At the exit meeting the consultant stated that

the lowest scale could not be calibrated to within plus or minus

20 percent. The failure to calibrate the lowest scale by no more than

20 percent was identified as a violation o7 10 CFR 35.51(b).

The Victoreen Model COV-700 survey instrument that the licensee possessed
had & range of 0 to 50 millirem per hour. Therefore, this survey meter
was not capable of measuring cose rates over the range 1 millirem per hour
to 1000 millirem per hour. This was identified as a violation of 10 CFR
35,220,

Two violations were identified.

Radiation Surveys

fhe licensee routinely performed area wipe surveys and obtained results of
these surveys by reading the wipes in the dose calibrator. The dose
calibrator was not evaluated by the licensee to show that it was able to
detect contamination on the wipe sample of 2000 disintegrations per
minute. This device would not reasonably be expected to detect this leve!
of co?tamination. Therefore, this was identified as a violation of 10 CFR
35.70(f).

One violation was fdentified.



Exit Interyiew

The inspectors and the Chief, Nuclear Materials and Safeguards Inspection
Sectfon, held & telephonic exit interview with the staff members noted in
Sectfon 1 on October 17, 1990. The specific findings as noted in this
report were reviewed. The discussion also focused on the need for
effective management control and the need for prompt and effective
corrective actions for the problems identified.
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. -
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" IO‘CFR 35.50(b)(1) requires, in part, that the licensee ~hecx each dose
calibrator for constancy datly with a dedicated check source on a =
. frequently used setting, —
i - —
oot Lontrary to the above, from June 1987 ta October 1990, the technetium=99m
‘ setting on the dose calibrator was not checked even though this was the s
. only setting used.
' 40 CFR 35.50(0)(3) requires, in part, that the licensee test each dose S ——
' calibrator for linearity upon installation and at least quarterly !
thereafter. 10 CFR 35.80(e)(3) requires, in part, that records of
> linearity tests include the signature of the radiation safety officer. S————
"
. Contrary to the above, the licensee failed to test the dose calibrator for
linearity during the fourth quarter of 1989, and the record of the N
|| linearity test performec in September 1990 did not include the signature e
d of the radiation safety officer.
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10 CFR 35.51(b) requires, in part, that when calibrating a survey
instrument, the licensee consider a point as calibrated 1f the indicated
exposure rate differs from the calculated €xposure rate by not more than
<) percent.

1
.
3
‘.
1
it
1 Contrary to the above, the reacord of the September 1990 calibration of the
e lowest reading scale of the licensee's only survey meter, a Victoruan

b Mode! COV-700, affirmed that the indicated exposure rate cdiffered from the
L L calculated exposure rate by more than 20 percent.

0
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o4 10 CFR 35.220 requires, in part, that a licensee authorized to use
n| . Dyproduct material for imaging and localization studies have in its
possession a portable radiation measurement survey instrument capable of e
g Measuring dose rates over the range 1 millirem per hour to 1000 millirem SR——
i . per hour, -7.
24 Contrary to the above, as of October 11, 1990, the licensee did nut 1] 17 I | [ —
w| . 1ts possession a survey fnstrument capable of measuring dose rates in
excess of 50 millirem per hour. -
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™ 10 CFR 35.70(f) requires that the licensee conduct the surveys required by
T 10 CFR 35.70(e) so as to be able to detect contamination on each wipe —
: sample of 2000 disintegrations per minute.
1) 4
Contrary to the above, as of October 11, 1990, the iicensee had rot e
' performed ary calculations or determinations to aemonstrate that surveys —
" of wipe samples could detect 2000 disintegrations per minute of
contamination. The licensee has used the dose calibrator to perform such
: surveys. This device would not reasonably be expected to detect this ,
' level of contamination,
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10 CFR 35.204(L) requires that a licensee that uses
molybdenum=35/technetium=99m generators for preparing a technetium=99m

‘ radiopharmaceutical measure the mo)ybdenum=99 concentration in each eluate
or extract.

. Contrary to the above, from August 1989 through October 1990, the
molybdenum=99 conzentration was rot measured in Lhat an improper metnod
was used to determine the amount of molybdenum=99 in the eluate.
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